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From: Thomas Cmar
To: Huggins, Richard
Cc: hill.kevinw@epa.gov; lliebmann@waterkeeper.org
Subject: RE: EPA-HQ-2019-001329 - Request for Phone Call
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 8:23:07 AM

Hi Richard,
 
Could you please let us know what the status of this request is?  I am concerned about the pattern
of repeatedly failing to meet projected timeframes for follow up on this request.
 
Thanks,
 
Thom
 
 
 

From: Huggins, Richard <huggins.richard@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 7:42 AM
To: Thomas Cmar <tcmar@earthjustice.org>
Cc: hill.kevinw@epa.gov; lliebmann@waterkeeper.org
Subject: RE: EPA-HQ-2019-001329 - Request for Phone Call
 
I have authorized the initial search results from the eDiscovery team. The team is now turning that
search into the workspace for the search results. I think we will have the workspace this week. Once
that happens we can do some searches to see how many documents were found related to certain
key words and certain custodians. So I am thinking (this is an educated guess) that we can have a call
early next week.
 
Hope this helps,
Richard
 
Richard Huggins Jr., Chief
Energy Recovery and Waste Disposal Branch
Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Desk: 703-308-0017    iPhone: 571-345-6855
 

From: Thomas Cmar <tcmar@earthjustice.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 7:08 AM
To: Huggins, Richard <Huggins.Richard@epa.gov>
Cc: Hill, Kevin W. <hill.kevinw@epa.gov>; lliebmann@waterkeeper.org
Subject: RE: EPA-HQ-2019-001329 - Request for Phone Call
 
Hi Richard,
 
Can you give us an update on where this stands?
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